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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <Anne.Hunte@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:31 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Newly Released Functionality Training  - Tuesday, September 26 at 2:00pm!

NEW FUNCTIONALITY TRAINING 
 

DEAR CREDIBLE,
Based on the September Tasks and Enhancements release, Credible has created a two-hour 
training to review and demonstrate how to utilize recently released functionality. 

The September release includes many new Partner-requested features and enhancements: 

• Orders 2.0 Release: September sees the initial release of Credible’s updated clinical
module. Orders 2.0 was designed based on Partner feedback and needs, with easily
sorted grids, drag-and-drop filters, Agency-defined order types, and more.

• Titration Medication Schedules: In eMAR 2.0, medications can be prescribed in
gradually increasing or decreasing dosages, and the system will create the
administration schedule for you. The Recurrence Type of Titration will add schedule
entries for each step required to reach the proper dosage.

• eMAR Billable Visits: Agencies can create billable visit types tied to eMAR
Administrations, greatly accelerating the billing process.
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• Forms and Signatures in eMAR: Forms can be tied to eMAR Administrations, allowing
for the collection of custom data (e.g., pain levels, vital signs), as well as capturing client
signatures.

• Self-Serve Visit Check In: Using Client Portal 2.0, clients can now check in from their
mobile devices, computers, or at a kiosk in the Agency, expediting intake workflows.
When clients check in, they’ll also be reminded of any associated forms they still need to
complete, improving efficiency.

• eMAR Schedule Printing: Staff can now print eMAR schedules based on the assigned
employee, or by the client.

Join Credible on Tuesday, September 26th from 2:00pm to 4:00pm EDT for our new 
functionality training on Orders, eMAR, and Client Portal. 

Click here to register. 

We thank you for your feedback. It enables us to continually improve our offering to meet your 
growing needs. 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Anne Hunte 
Director of Partner Services 
o. 301-652-9500 x6241   I   f. 240-744-3086
Email: anne.hunte@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com

   


